
 

AGENDA  

MOLALLA CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

August 22, 2018 

7:00 PM 
Molalla Adult Center 

315 Kennel Ave., Molalla, OR 97038 
 
 

 
City Council Meeting Agenda 08/22/2018  Page 1 of 41 

 

Mayor Jimmy Thompson 
  
Council President Elizabeth Klein Councilor Glen Boreth 
Councilor Leota Childress Open Council Position 
Councilor DeLise Palumbo Councilor Keith Swigart 

 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
Convene Meeting and Roll Call 
Pledge of Allegiance 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT/COMMUNICATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS 
1. Open Council Position 
2. Applicant Steven Deller for appointment on Molalla Planning Commission.  
3. Happy Birthday Molalla August 23

rd
  

4. July 30, 2018 Letter of rate increase from WaveDivision Holdings.  
 
(Citizens are allowed up to 3 minutes to present information relevant to the City but not listed as an item on the agenda.  Prior to speaking, citizens shall 
complete a comment form and deliver it to the City Recorder. The City Council does not generically engage in dialog with those making comments but may 
refer the issue to the City Manager.  Complaints shall first be addressed at the department level prior to addressing the City Council.) 

 
ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
5. Molalla City Council Minutes August 8, 2018 
 
ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS, PROCLAMATIONS 
6. Ordinance 2018-12 Molalla Sign Code 

NEW BUSINESS 
7. Future topics Discussion on Economic Developments  

OLD BUSINESS 
 
REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
ADJOURN 

 

Agenda posted at City Hall, Senior Center, Library and the City Website at http//www.cityofmolalla.com/meetings 
This meeting location is wheelchair accessible. Disabled individuals requiring other assistance must make their request known 48 hours preceding the 
meeting by contacting the City Recorder’s Office at 503-829-6855 

  

1



City of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
Agenda Category: 

Public Comment, Presentations, 
Communication 

 

Subject: Open Council Position 

Recommendation: Staff Direction  

Date of Meeting to 
be Presented: 

August 22, 2018 

Fiscal Impact: NA 

Submitted By: City Recorder, Richardson 

Approved By: Dan Huff 

 

Background: 

Staff has received one application regarding the open City Council position. As stated previously, the 

Code is silent regarding specific advertising and announcement of a vacancy. Council has discussed 

the open position on more than one occasion and the Pioneer has reported on the subject. 

 

Staff recommends that Council acknowledge and accept the application submitted by Jody Newland 

and perform one of the following actions: 

1. Appoint/deny Ms. Newland to fill the vacancy, or,  

2. Postpone a decision until September 12, 2018.     

 

 

2



3



4



ST E V E N  M.  DE L L E R  
 

P R O F E S S I O N A L  E X P E R I E N C E  
 

CANBY EXCAVATING, CANBY, OR     2012 - Current 
Estimator/Project Manager 
 

 Prepare construction proposals for public and private projects that range from several thousand to 
over $10,000,000   

 Follow through with owners and engineers and analyze bid results 

 Perform quantity takeoffs and study plans and specifications 

 Solicit subcontractors and suppliers for quotes 

 Build estimates with HeavyBid software and schedules with Microsoft Project software 

 Perform earthwork analysis and cut-fill maps through the use of Agtek software 

 Function as project manager or project engineer during construction of projects. 

 
JAMES W. FOWLER COMPANY, DALLAS, OR     2010 - 2012 
Field Engineer  
 

 Manage correspondence and schedules between the engineers, general contractor, 
subcontractors, and vendors. 

 Process and prepare submittals, requests for information, and change orders 

 Produce, implement, and maintain quality control plans, erosion control plans, and traffic control 
plans. 

 
CANBY EXCAVATING, CANBY, OR     2007 - 2010 
Estimator 
 

 Duties were similar to those during my more recent time with Canby with a greater emphasis on 
estimating.  

 
EYMAN EQUIPMENT, CANBY, OR     2001 - 2007 
Surveyor/Heavy Equipment Operator 
 

 Assist the owner with daily operations that include planning, maintenance, and communication with 
engineers and inspectors.    

 Operated heavy equipment including scrapers, tractors, excavators, dozers, dump trucks, etc.    

 Trained new workers on heavy equipment and surveying equipment 
 

0BE D U C A T I O N  
 
 

 

Oregon State University, Bachelor of Science degree, 2007 

 Majored in Construction Engineering Management and minored in Business 

 Studies included estimating with Timberline software and scheduling with Primavera Project 
Planner. 

 

Oregon Institute of Technology, Attended for 2 years and studied Software Engineering and 
Information Technology. 
 

C O M M U N I T Y  I N V O L V E M E N T  
 

 

 Assistant soccer coach with Molalla Youth Sports 

 Volunteer at Foothills Community Church 
5



City of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
Agenda Category: 

Public Comments, Presentations, 
Communications  

 

Subject: Happy Birthday Molalla August 23
rd

  

Recommendation: NA 

Date of Meeting to 
be Presented: 

8/22/2012 

Fiscal Impact: NA 

Submitted By: City Recorder, Richardson 

Approved By:  

 

Background: 

I just thought we should recognize Molalla 105
th

 Birthday.  

 

6



7



 
Minutes of the Molalla City Council Meeting 

Molalla Adult Center 
315 Kennel Ave., Molalla, OR 97038 

Wednesday, August 08, 2018 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Page 1 of 3 

 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER OF THE MOLALLA CITY COUNCIL MEETING; the regular meeting of August 08, 2018 was called to order by 

Mayor Jimmy Thompson at 7:04 P.M. 

 

 

COUNCIL ATTENDANCE:        STAFF IN ATTENDANCE   

Mayor Jimmy Thompson – Present    Dan Huff, City Manager – Present 

Councilor Elizabeth Klein – Present     Gerald Fisher, Public Works Director – Present 

Councilor Leota Childress – Absent    Chaunee Seifried, Finance Director – Absent 

Councilor DeLise Palumbo – Present   Rod Lucich, Police Chief – Absent 

Councilor Glen Boreth – Present     Kelly Richardson, City Recorder – Present 

OPEN POSITION      Diana Hadley, Library Director – Absent 

Councilor Keith Swigart – Present     Chad Jacobs, City Attorney – Absent 

 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT/COMMUNICATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS 

 
(Citizens are allowed up to 3 minutes to present information relevant to the City but not listed as an item on the agenda.  Prior to speaking, citizens shall 
complete a comment form and deliver it to the City Recorder. The City Council does not generically engage in dialog with those making comments but may 
refer the issue to the City Manager.  Complaints shall first be addressed at the department level prior to addressing the City Council.) 

 
ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

 
Motion made by Councilor Boreth, adopt agenda as presented Seconded by Councilor Swigart. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Thompson, Councilor Klein, Councilor Boreth, Councilor Palumbo, Councilor Swigart 
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
Motion made by Councilor Boreth, to approve the minutes of July 25, 2018 with the following edits, the motion for 
Molalla Forest Road Councilor Boreth and Mayor Thompson voted no they did not want it un-tabled. Seconded by 
Councilor Swigart. Voting Yea: Mayor Thompson, Councilor Klein, Councilor Boreth, Councilor Palumbo, Councilor 
Swigart 
1. City Council Minutes July 25, 2018 
2. Intergovernmental Agreement with Oregon Department of Transportation (ARTS) Program 
 
ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS, PROCLAMATIONS 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
3. Discussion of Future Topics 

8



 
Minutes of the Molalla City Council Meeting 

Molalla Adult Center 
315 Kennel Ave., Molalla, OR 97038 

Wednesday, August 08, 2018 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Page 2 of 3 

 

 NO DISCUSSION 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 Gerald Fisher, Public Works Director had nothing. 

 Kelly Richardson, City Recorder had nothing. 

 Dan Huff, City Manager updated Council regarding his meeting with CLT Cross Laminated Timber. Huff 
explained that the material is used for building structures. CLT is looking for locations to place a plant near 
the industry that produces their product and their looking at Molalla and Estacada.   
Following the meeting CM Huff took Commissioner Humbertson on a tour of industrial sites here in 
Molalla. Huff explained to Humbertson that Highway 211 is one of the things holding our community 
growth back since it is in such disrepair.  

 Council 

 Councilor Palumbo had nothing. 

 Councilor Swigart asked PWD Fisher if there were any water consumption/drought concerns for Molalla. 
PWD Fisher stated the river flow is good and at this time he had no concerns.  

 Councilor Boreth thanked everyone involved with National Night Out. Since it was so hot, he thanked 
citizens and staff for coming out and getting involved. 

 Councilor Klein wanted to thank everyone involved with the lip synch challenge the police department did 
and thought they did an amazing job. Klein updated Council on the meeting she and Councilor Childress 
attended with the Ford Family Foundation Vision to Action in Florence last week. It’s an opportunity for 
communities involved with visioning to get together and discuss what is working and what may not be 
working.   

 Mayor Thompson asked PWD Fisher for an update on the possible crosswalk on Highway 211 and Hezzie 
Lane. Fisher stated he has spoken with them and reviewed the concept ODOT presented. Mayor 
Thompson asked Fisher if there is any way to separate it out of the STIP. Fisher stated no per ODOT.  
Mayor Thompson isn’t satisfied with that and asked if there is any way for Molalla to put something in 
temporarily. PWD Fisher stated it is the State’s roadway and they are in control of it.  

  
 ADJOURN 
Motion made by Councilor Boreth, to close the regular meeting of August 8, 2018 at 7:21 P.M. and move into 
executive session. Seconded by Councilor Swigart. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Thompson, Councilor Klein, Councilor Boreth, Councilor Palumbo, Councilor Swigart 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Held pursuant to Oregon Public Record Law, ORS 192.660(2): 

Executive session opened at 7:25 P.M., Mayor Thompson read the ORS specific to why they were meeting in 
executive session. Mayor Thompson informed the newspaper they are not allowed per ORS 192.660 (2) to 
report on the subject matter.  
(h) To consult with counsel concerning the legal rights and duties of a public body with regard to current 
litigation or litigation likely to be filed. 

9



 
Minutes of the Molalla City Council Meeting 

Molalla Adult Center 
315 Kennel Ave., Molalla, OR 97038 

Wednesday, August 08, 2018 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Page 3 of 3 

 

PRESENT 
Mayor Jimmy Thompson 
Councilor Elizabeth Klein 
Councilor Glen Boreth 
Councilor DeLise Palumbo 
Councilor Keith Swigart 
 
ABSENT 
Councilor Leota Childress 
 
Staff Present 
City Manager, Dan Huff 
Public Works Director, Gerald Fisher 
City Recorder, Kelly Richardson 
 
Motion made by Councilor Palumbo, to adjourn executive session at 8:17 P.M. Seconded by Councilor Boreth. 
Motion passed all ayes.  
 
Following the executive session Council then went back into open session at 8:19 P.M.  
 
Motion made by Councilor Boreth, to approve City Manager Dan Huff to sign the MAO with DEQ. Seconded by 
Councilor Swigart. Motion passed by all ayes.   
 
Motion is made by Councilor Boreth, to adjourn for the second time at 8:21 P.M. Seconded by Councilor Swigart. 
Motion passed by all ayes.  
  
  

 

_____________________________   _____________________________ 

Mayor, Jimmy Thompson    Date 

 

 

 

 

 ATTEST: ________________________________  

  Kelly Richardson, CMC 

  City Recorder 

10



City of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
Agenda Category: 

Ordinances, Resolution, Proclamations 
 

Subject: Ordinance 2018-12 Molalla Sign Code 

Recommendation: To insert the Molalla Sign Code back into the code.  

Date of Meeting to 
be Presented: 

August 22, 2018 

Fiscal Impact: NA 

Submitted By: Kelly Richardson 

Approved By: Dan Huff 

 

Background:  

In 2017 Council approved the updated Development Code at which time the sign code was inadvertently 
removed. Staff has made no changes to the sign code however City needs to reinsert the previously approved 
sign code back into the MMC.   

 

11



Page 1 of 2 – Ordinance No 2018-12 

 
 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2018-12 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MOLALLA, OREGON 

REPLACING TITLE 18 MOLALLA MUNICIPAL CODE REINSERTING THE 

MOLALLA SIGN CODE.  

 

 

WHEREAS, the Molalla City Council had recently completed a Development Code 

update in 2017; and 

WHEREAS, section previously known as 16.12.030 definition of a sign was 

inadvertently removed; and 

WHEREAS, along with section 16.12.030, section previously known as 18.32 signs 

was inadvertently removed; and 

 

Now, Therefore, the City of Molalla does ordain as follows: 

Section 1. That this Ordinance will replace the original language that was 

inadvertently removed in the update of the Development Code.   

Section 2. The Municipal Code is creating title 18 section 18.02 known as Molalla 

Sign Code.  

Section 3. The Municipal Code is then amended as set forth in Exhibit A, which is 

attached hereto and incorporated herein. 

Section 4. Division V definitions will also be updated with the definition of a sign in 

its entirety and is amended as set forth in Exhibit A, which is attached hereto and 

incorporated herein.  

Section 5. Effective this ordinance is effective 30 days after passage by Council and 

approved by the Mayor this date __________________.  

 

/       /       /       / 

 

/       /       /       / 

12



Page 2 of 2 – Ordinance No 2018-12 

 

 

Read the first time on _________ and moved to second reading by _________ vote of 

the City Council.  

Read the second time and adopted by the City Council on _________.  

Signed by the Mayor on _________. 

   

  Jimmy Thompson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

  

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Beery Elsner & Hammond, LLP 

   

Kelly Richardson, CMC, City Recorder  City Attorney 

 

13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



City of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
Agenda Category: 

Future Topics 
 

Subject: Future topics Discussion regarding Economic Development 

Recommendation: Dan Huff 

Date of Meeting to 
be Presented: 

August 22, 2018 

Fiscal Impact: NA 

Submitted By: Dan Huff 

Approved By: Dan Huff 

 

Background: 

Discussion on Economic Development options.   

 

41


	Top
	1. Application for Appointment to Molalla City Council
	ITEM-Staff-bbe0f4c535e64a9b93235854684f03a0 (14).docx
	Newland App_Redacted.pdf

	2. Application for Appointment to Molalla Planning Commission
	Steven Deller Application for Appointment -Redacted.pdf
	Steven Deller Resume 2018_Redacted.pdf

	3. Happy 105th Birthday Molalla
	ITEM-Staff-bbe0f4c535e64a9b93235854684f03a0 (12).docx

	4. July 30, 2018 Letter of rate increase from WaveDivision Holdings
	WaveDivision Letter.pdf

	5. Molalla City Council Minutes August 8, 2018
	City Council Minutes August 8, 2018 revised draft.docx

	6. Ordinance 2018-12 Molalla Municipal Sign Code
	ITEM-Staff-bbe0f4c535e64a9b93235854684f03a0 (10).docx
	Ordinance 2018-12 Sign Code.docx
	Sign Code.pdf

	7. Future Topics
	ITEM-Staff-bbe0f4c535e64a9b93235854684f03a0 (13).docx

	Bottom

